PREVENTION. CARE. RECOVERY,

\ Te Kaporeihana Awhina Hunga Whara |

9 May 2016

Mr David Lawson
fyi-request-3656-6ech034c@req uests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Lawson {
Official Information Act Request

Thank you for your email of 3 May 2016 req uesting the following information:

| respectfully request the following OIA detailed in AppendixOne.zip [as provided in ACC’s 31
March 2016 response to fyi-req uest-3656-6ecb034c] under Documents;

Secure a document

Cancel, delete or remove a document

Move documents

Manage doc. groups

About documents in Eos

Review & print documents from interview script Print documents Manage bulk print
properties

and under Contact
Contact Email Toolset

ACC is working on your request and will be in touch with you as soon as possible, and '
certainly by 31 May 2016. |

If you have any questions | will be happy to work with you to resolve these. | can be
contacted via email at GovernmentServices@ace.co.nz.

Yours sincerely

Government Services

ACC Corporate Office / Justice Centre, 19 Aitken Street, Wellington 6140/ PO Box 242, Wellington f140 / New Zealand
Ph (04) 816 7900 / vivew.acc.co.nz
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